

LARGE PARTY EVENT ORDER		
GROUP INFORMATION:		
Group Name: Address:	Contact Name: Contact Phone: Contact Email:	
RESERVATION INFORMATION:		
DATE:	DAY OF WEEK:	
TIME:	NUMBER OF GUESTS:	
Event times start at 2:30pm are based on 2 hou FOOD:	irs of event time and 2 hours of food service, plus 30 minutes of set up prior to event start time. GROUP DINING POLICY:	
	R PERSON * By signing the customer authorization below, you	
Guests build their own CHOOSE YOUR BASE: Crispy Tater Tots OR Tor Salad Mix CHOOSE YOUR PROTEIN: Buffalo Chicken, Hor or Chicken Fajita Meat with Grilled Veggies CHOOSE YOUR TOPPINGS:	*Your reservation is not guaranteed until we receive a signed Event	
shredded cheese, nacho cheese, onions, baco dressing, blue cheese dressing, chili, sour crea guacamole, salsa, pickled jalapenos DESSERT: homemade cookies and brownies	n bits, ranch *Menu selections due fourteen (14) days prior to event date.	
BEVERAGE:	FOOD AND BEVERAGE MINIMUM:	
Coke and freshly brewed iced tea.	ages include service charge. The party has a food & beverage minimum of the	
CUSTOMER AUTHORIZATION:		
SIGNATURE:	DATE:	
PRINT NAME:		
	Mustang Sally's Manager Signature	
TERMS:		

Please return signed for to mustangsallys@fordcountrylv.com. You will receive a SmartTab link to provide a credit card on file along with a \$500 non-refundable deposit. I hereby authorized the credit card provided via SmartTab to be charged for any services/product rendered and understand that this credit card may be used for any/all cancellation fees that may apply, minus the \$500 non-refundable deposit. CANCELLATION POLICY - less than 7 business days, the full guarantee # of guests multiplied by cost of menu option selected ++.



LARGE PARTY EVENT ORDER GROUP INFORMATION:				
Group Name:	Contact Name:			
Address:	Contact Phone:			
	Contact Email:			
DECEDUATION INFORMATION.				
RESERVATION INFORMATION:				
DATE:	DAY OF WEEK:			
TIME:	NUMBER OF GUESTS:			
	d 2 hours of food service, plus 30 minutes of set up prior to event start time.			
FOOD:	GROUP DINING POLICY:			
THE WESLEY \$35++ PER PERSON	* By signing the customer authorization below, you			
GREEN SALAD - romaine, spinach, cucumber, tomato, red	acknowledge that you have read and understand the			
onion & croutons, ranch, blue cheese, vinaigrette	restaurant large party dining policies.			
BRONCO CHEESEBURGER SLIDER - Cheddar cheese, bacon,	*Your reservation is not guaranteed until we receive a signed Event			
fried jalapenos, onion ring, onion ring and bbq sauce	Order, credit card on file and \$500 non-refundable deposit.			
BEER BRAT - spicy mustard, sauerkraut	*Email your signed forms to the restaurant manager at			
CHICKEN PARMESAN SLIDER - breaded chicken breast,	mustangsallys@fordcountrylv.com			
marinara, parmesan & mozzarella cheese	*Menu selections due fourteen (14) days prior to event date.			
MAC & CHEESE	*Final guest count is due by 12:00pm, 3 business days prior.			
CRISPY TATER TOTS	*Once the final guarantee has been provided, no reductions			
DESSERT: homemade mini milkshakes, chocolate, vanilla and	in the guaranteed count will be accepted.			
strawberry	*Full Payment requred with menu selections and final guest count			
BEVERAGE:	FOOD AND BEVERAGE MINIMUM:			
Menu price INCLUDES unlimited non-alcoholic beverage	\$35++ food and beverage minimum spend per person, plus tax and			
	service charge. The party has a food & beverage minimum of the			
Diet Coke, Dr. Pepper, Sprite, Orange Fanta, Pink Lemonade,	guaranteed number of guests, multiplied by the menu price selected			
Root Beer, Cherry Coke, Vanilla Coke, Chocolate Coke and	based on a minimum of 50ppl, or the actual number of guests in			
freshly brewed iced tea.	attendance, whichever is greater. Menu selected applies towards the			
	minimum. Based on a 2 hour event.			
CUSTOMER AUTHORIZATION:				
SIGNATURE:	DATE:			
PRINT NAME:				
	Mustang Sally's Manager Signature			
TERMS:				
Please return signed for to mustangsallys@fordcountrylv.com. You wil	I receive a SmartTab to provide a credit card on file along with a \$500 non-			

refundable deposit. I hereby authorized the credit card provided via SmartTab to be charged for any services/product rendered and understand that this credit card may be used for any/all cancellation fees that may apply, minus the \$500 non-refundable deposit. CANCELLATION POLICY - less than 7 business days, the full guarantee # of guests multiplied by cost of menu option selected ++.



LARGE PARTY EVENT ORDER			
GROUP INFORMATION:			
Group Name: Address:		Contact Name: Contact Phone: Contact Email:	
RESERVATION INFORM	ATION:		
DATE:		DAY OF WEEK:	
TIME:		NUMBER OF GUESTS:	
Event times start FOOD: THE GARY	t at 2:30pm are based on 2 hours of event time and \$40++ PER PERSON	2 hours of food service, plus 30 mi GROUP DINING POLICY: * By signing the customer a	
GREEN SALAD - romaine onion & croutons, ranch CHEESE QUESADILLA: m tortillas SEASONED GROUND BEI GRILLED FAJITA STYLE CI GRILLED SEASONAL VEG served with warm corn a Chips & Salsa, sour creat DESSERT: mini assorted whipped cream BEVERAGE: Menu price INCLUDES ut service for the duration Diet Coke, Dr. Pepper, S	e, spinach, cucumber, tomato, red h, blue cheese, vinaigrette helty cheese grilled between warm flour EF CHICKEN GGIES and flour tortillas im, guacamole churros with chocolate sauce and inlimited non-alcoholic beverage of your event. Beverages include Coke, prite, Orange Fanta, Pink Lemonade, , Vanilla Coke, Chocolate Coke and	acknowledge that you have restaurant large party dinin, *Your reservation is not gua Order, credit card on file an *Email your signed forms to <u>mustangsallys@fordco</u> *Menu selections due fourt *Final guest count is due by *Once the final guarantee h in the guaranteed count wil *Full Payment requred with FOOD AND BEVERAGE MIN \$40++ food and beverage m service charge. The party has guaranteed number of guess based on a minimum of 50p	read and understand the g policies. aranteed until we receive a signed Event of \$500 non-refundable deposit. to the restaurant manager at <u>untrylv.com</u> seen (14) days prior to event date. A 12:00pm, 3 business days prior. Thas been provided, no reductions If be accepted. The menu selections and final guest count IIMUM: Thinimum spend per person, plus tax and as a food & beverage minimum of the sts, multiplied by the menu price selected opl, or the actual number of guests in reater. Menu selected applies towards the
CUSTOMER AUTHORIZA	ATION:		
SIGNATURE:		DATE:	
PRINT NAME:		Mustang Sally's Ma	anager Signature
TERMS:			
Please return signed for to	mustangsallys@fordcountrylv.com. You will	l receive a SmartTab to provide	a credit card on file along with a \$500 non-

refundable deposit. I hereby authorized the credit card provided via SmartTab to be charged for any services/product rendered and understand that this credit card may be used for any/all cancellation fees that may apply, minus the \$500 non-refundable deposit. CANCELLATION POLICY - less than 7 business days, the full guarantee # of guests multiplied by cost of menu option selected ++.



	Contact Name: Contact Phone: Contact Email:
	DAY OF WEEK: NUMBER OF GUESTS:
ased on 2 hours of event time and	1 2 hours of food service, plus 30 minutes of set up prior to event start time.
\$60++ PFR PFRSON	GROUP DINING POLICY: * By signing the customer authorization below, you
armesan, croutons chilled with fresh ell peppers, olives en breast served with lesan and mozzarella th sauteed mushrooms upcakes - choose two : <u>Lemon</u> -alcoholic beverage t. Beverages include Coke, Fanta, Pink Lemonade, , Chocolate Coke and	acknowledge that you have read and understand the restaurant large party dining policies. *Your reservation is not guaranteed until we receive a signed Event Order, credit card on file and \$500 non-refundable deposit. *Email your signed forms to the restaurant manager at <u>mustangsallys@fordcountrylv.com</u> *Menu selections due fourteen (14) days prior to event date. *Final guest count is due by 12:00pm, 3 business days prior. *Once the final guarantee has been provided, no reductions in the guaranteed count will be accepted. *Full Payment requred with menu selections and final guest count FOOD AND BEVERAGE MINIMUM: \$60++ food and beverage minimum spend per person, plus tax and service charge. The party has a food & beverage minimum of the guaranteed number of guests, multiplied by the menu price selected based on a minimum of 50ppl, or the actual number of guests in attendance, whichever is greater. Menu selected applies towards the minimum. Based on a 2 hour event.
	DATE: Mustang Sally's Manager Signature
	\$60++ PER PERSON armesan, croutons chilled with fresh ell peppers, olives en breast served with esan and mozzarella th sauteed mushrooms upcakes - choose two: Lemon -alcoholic beverage t. Beverages include Coke, Fanta, Pink Lemonade,

Please return signed for to mustangsallys@fordcountrylv.com. You will receive a SmartTab to provide a credit card on file along with a \$500 nonrefundable deposit. I hereby authorized the credit card provided via SmartTab to be charged for any services/product rendered and understand that this credit card may be used for any/all cancellation fees that may apply, minus the \$500 non-refundable deposit. CANCELLATION POLICY - less than 7 business days, the full guarantee # of guests multiplied by cost of menu option selected ++.



LARGE PARTY EVENT ORDER - ADD-ON ITEMS				
GROUP INFORMATION:				
Group Name:	Contact Name:			
Group Name:	Contact Name:			
Address:	Contact Phone:			
	Contact Email:			
RESERVATION INFORMATION:				
DATE:	DAY OF WEEK:			
TIME:	NUMBER OF GUESTS:			
Event times start at 2:30pm are based on 2 hours of event tin	ne and 2 hours of food service, plus 30 minutes of set up prior to event start time.			
MINI CUPCAKES - See manager for available flavors	GROUP DINING POLICY:			
add or substitute mini cupcakes to your existing menu	* By signing the customer authorization below, you			
ADD MINI CUPCAKES \$6.00++ per person	acknowledge that you have read and understand the			
mini cupcakes will be in ADDITION to your current menu	restaurant large party dining policies.			
Check here to Select this option	*Your reservation is not guaranteed until we receive a signed Event			
SUBSTITUTE MINI CUPCAKES \$3.00++ per person	Order, credit card on file and \$500 non-refundable deposit.			
mini cupcakes will take the place of cookies and brownies	*Email your signed forms to the restaurant manager at			
Check here to Select this option	mustangsallys@fordcountrylv.com			
MINI MILKSHAKES - Choose 3 Flavors Below	*Menu selections due fourteen (14) days prior to event date.			
ADD MINI MILKSHAKES \$11.00++ per person	*Final guest count is due by 12:00pm, 3 business days prior.			
mini shakes are only available to add, not a substitution	*Once the final guarantee has been provided, no reductions			
Check here to Select this option	in the guaranteed count will be accepted.			
ChoclateVanillaCaramelBananaStrawberryOrec	*Full Payment requred with menu selections and final guest count			
BANANA SUNDAE STATION: \$13++ per person	FOOD AND BEVERAGE MINIMUM:			
Hand-dipped chocolate, vanilla and strawberry ice cream	Items listed here are above and beyond menu selected. Items must			
Hot fudge, caramel, bananas, cherries, pineapple, choppe	d be ordered with main menu. Dessert additions must equal to the			
nuts, sprinkles and whipped cream PLEASE	number of guauanteed guests or the actual number of guests in			
NOTE: A Server Attendant is REQUIRED for this station.	attendance, whichever is greater. Menu selected applies towards the			
Fee is \$75 flat rate, based on a maximum of 2 hours of	minimum. Based on a 2 hour event.			
service time.				
Check here to Select this option				
CUSTOMER AUTHORIZATION:				
SIGNATURE:	DATE:			
PRINT NAME:				
	Mustang Sally's Manager Signature			
TERMS:				
deposit. I hereby authorized the credit card provided via SmartTab to be	eceive a SmartTab link to provide a credit card on file along with a \$500 non-refundable charged for any services/product rendered and understand that this credit card may be fundable deposit. CANCELLATION POLICY - less than 7 business days, the full guarantee # of			

used for any/all cancellation fees that may apply, minguests multiplied by cost of menu option selected ++.